

Meeting: LEAP Committee

Date: November 10, 2020

Time: 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Location: Webex

Voting Committee Members: 10 active voting members (12 voting seats)

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Amy Al-Hashlamoun	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bradley Candell	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Amy Petersen	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mackenzie Gabler	<input type="checkbox"/> Vacant
<input type="checkbox"/> Vacant	<input type="checkbox"/> Nichole Smith	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Crystal Ruzicka	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Breana Stanley	*Committee Chair
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Melissa Greer	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> True Vang	<input type="checkbox"/> Pete Riley*	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jim Schmitt**	** District Resource Member/Non-Voting

Guest(s): Jerry Gallagher

Notes: Jenna Mattice

The regular meeting of Learning Environments and Partnerships (LEAP) was called to order by Melissa Greer at 4:03pm

- **Public Comment – Pete Riley**
 - There is no public comment
- **Approval of Minutes – Pete Riley**
 - October meeting minutes: Motion to approve by Breana Stanley, second by Crystal Ruzicka. Motion passes.
- **Arctic Zone update from LEAP ambassadors and Donovan Group, Branding- Jerry Gallagher**
 - Viewed updated video
 - i. Two paths- Arctic Zone and Innovation. Arctic Zone video will help support the Innovation video.
 - ii. Question that could be addressed in the video: How are students in the Arctic Zone program being prepared for high school, post-secondary, and virtual learning? If the student has an IEP? How do we know if Arctic Zone is the right fit for our student/child?
 - iii. Highlight in the video; students develop high levels of intrinsic motivation.
 - Update for Arctic Zone from LEAP Ambassadors
 - i. Reviewed and discussed what content should be in the video. Possibly getting in touch with Volume 1 and Leader Telegram in the future for promotion. Opening to other audiences (not just entering 6th grade).
 - ii. Discussed standard-based grade book, unpacking standards. Aligning project-based work with standard-based grading.
- **Suggested Future Agenda Items**
 - Approval of November meeting minutes
 - Update from Arctic Zone LEAP Ambassadors and Jim
 - Final version of the video- Donovan Group
 - Discuss framework for the innovation video
 - Discuss Acres for Joy (South and DeLong) – Crystal

Motion to adjourn by Mackenzie. Second by Crystal. The meeting ended at 4:41pm